
 

 

 
ADDENDUM ONE  

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  February 6, 2019  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Dianna Gilliland / Annette Walton, Buyers 

AS Materiel State Purchasing 
 
RE:  Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 6004 Z1 to be opened  

February 15, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for 
Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  It 
is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

 
Question 
Number 

RFP 
Section 

Reference 

RFP 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   I do not see an “Intent to Bid” 
form on the website. Will one be 
required to respond? 

The Intent to Bid form isn’t 
required. 

2.   (Name removed) is requesting a 
2 week extension for responses 
to your RFP RFP 6004 Z1 to 
complete the bid? 

Due to the E-rate deadline of 
March 27, 2019, Opening 
Date will remain as set. 

3.   Under Section N, Disaster 
Recovery/Back Up Plan on page 
32. Can you please clarify for me 
are you are looking for (Name 
removed) as a company’s back 
up plan for our network or this 
specific solution/circuit bid in 
response back to the RFP? 

The Disaster Recovery/Back 
Up Plan described in Section 
III. N., if requested by the 
State, would be whatever the 
Contractor deems as 
necessary to maintain the 
performance specifications 
for the circuits/services listed 
in this RFP. 

4.    Site 6 of Appendix B lists the city 
as Crawford, NE but with a ZIP 
code of 68310.  It appears that 
the ZIP code for the Crawford 
area is 69339.  Can the State 
verify that the location of Site 6 is 
south of the city of Crawford? 

Correct. This is a 
typographical error. The 
correct city and zip code for 
Appendix B, Circuit #6, 
Transmitter K06KR-D is 
Crawford, NE 69339. 
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Question 
Number 

RFP 
Section 

Reference 

RFP 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

5.   Page # 3 
(Page 13 
of 47) 

Should the vendors response 
document include a complete 
copy of all the 47 pages of the 
RFP, or are there pages and/or 
sections that do not need to be 
returned?  If not, can you provide 
an outline of the table of 
contents, or the preferred order 
of the sections that are required 
in the response? 

Refer to Section I.O. 
REQUEST FOR 
PROPOSAL/PROPOSAL 
REQUIREMENTS.   
 
The bid response should also 
include completed 
Appendices A-C. 

 

6.   Page #3 
(Page 13 
of 47) 

This section states: "The 
Technical and Cost Proposals 
Template should be presented in 
separate sections (loose-leaf 
binders are preferred) on 
standard 8 ½” x 11” paper, …"  
Question: Are three ring binders 
considered "loose leaf" binders 
and/or are they allowed as a 
method for submittal? 

“Three-ring binders” can be 
considered loose-leaf binders 
and are acceptable as a 
method for submittal. 

7.  H. 
DEVIATIONS 
FROM THE 
REQUEST 
FOR 
PROPOSAL 

13 of 47 
(printed 
page # 3) 

…it says “Any deviations from 
the RFP in Sections II through VI 
must be clearly defined by the 
bidder in its proposal …”  
 comment: There is not a section 
VI.  It appears section VI was 
skipped or accidently left out 
because the bid goes from 
section V to section VII. 
Question: Should the section 
numbered “VII. Cost Proposal 
Requirements” have been 
numbered as VI? 

Correct. This is a 
typographical error. Section 
VII. COST PROPOSAL 
REQUIREMENTS should 
read Section VI. COST 
PROPOSAL 
REQUIREMENTS as found 
on RFP pages iii and 35 
(PDF pages 3 and 45). 

 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for Proposal 
response. 
 
 


